

Contact

nenari@diamondlady.net

<http://www.diamondlady.net>

<http://www.linkedin.com/in/ladynenari>

<https://www.youtube.com/@wordsofwisdomwithladynenari>

<http://www.facebook.com/Nenari>

<https://www.instagram.com/nenariprincess/>

<https://www.tiktok.com/@ladynenariprincess>

Lifetime Practitioner Member of the CTAA (Complimentary Therapists Accredited Association (2019 to present) CTAA Membership Number 10662756

Lady Nenari Anne Diamond

Humanitarian and Complimentary Therapist
at DiamondLight Soul Centre
Saipan and Global

Summary

Known as the Princess of the Sea, Lady of Glencoe, Highlands Scotland, and the "Diamondlady" of Lemuria who brings the Love and Light to the world in all ways through the gifts poured through her hands and through the beauty of her Soul and its song, Lady Nenari, (Nenari Anne Diamond) is the Founder and Director of The DiamondLight Soul Centre and the creator of several life transformational Soul Remembering Multi~versity courses including ~ the Inner Soul Child Healing Course, The Meditational Hypnosis course, and the Akashic Records Soul Mediumship course in which Lady Nenari facilitates you into how to access the Akasha (Akashic Records) and to channel Source energy. With a rich tapestry of over 35 years experience immersed in the realms of spiritual exploration and healing. Her Soul Purpose and mission has been and is to illuminate the path of the Soul and guide individuals towards their true Soul's Purpose.

As a Complimentary Wholistic Therapist and Lifetime Practitioner Member of the CTAA (Complimentary Therapists Accredited Association since 2019 (CTAA Lifetime Membership Number 10662756), Lady Nenari facilitates transformation through an integrative approach; focusing on the healing and integration of the whole of the Soul. Her journey has been marked by a commitment to unveiling the profound wisdom and potential residing within each individual's soul. Specialising in a diverse array of modalities, Lady Nenari weaves together the threads of Akashic Records Soul Reading Sessions, Soul Mentoring for individuals and couples, Meditational Hypnotherapy, Sound Healing Therapy, Chakra Therapy, Crystal Therapy, The Inner Soul Child Healing Process, Soul Travel (Dream) Interpretation, Soul Attunement, Lemurian Light Language, RNA Re~Alignment, Animal Communication, and Reiki Mastery to bring a wealth of expertise to each session. In addition to her therapeutic offerings, Lady Nenari is also the creative force behind the Akashic Alchemystic Tarot Deck, a tool designed to illuminate the path of self-awareness and empowerment by tapping into your own Akashic Records, utilising this deck alongside its accompanying guidebook. Full bio here at <http://www.diamondlady.net/about.html>

Experience

DiamondLight Soul Centre

Founder/Director

September 1989 - Present

Founder/Director of The DiamondLight Soul Centre. This Centre is a global, Multi-Dimensional and trans-denominational spiritual community whose doors are open to all souls to assist each soul within the spiritual transformation of the soul in providing complimentary therapies, courses, webinars/seminars, one to one sessions online and in person globally

DiamondLight Soul Centre

Complimentary Therapist

January 1989 - Present

America and Global

As a Complimentary Therapist I provide such therapies as~ Meditational Hypnotherapy, Sound Healing Therapy, Reiki Master, Crystal Therapy, Aromatherapy, Chakra Therapy, Soul Mediumship Akashic Records Readings, Lemurian Healing Massage, Spiritual Counseling and Mentoring. As part of the courses I provide both in person and online globally, I Am also the creator of several life transformational Soul Remembering Multi~versity courses including ~ the Meditational Hypnosis course which combines both methods to help heal and transform lives and as of December 2016 in the hands of Stanford School of Medicine to assist them in the brainwave patterning research, as well as, the Soul Mediumship & Soul Crystal Healing and Revealing courses in I facilitate you into how to access the Akasha (Akashic Records) and channel Source energy straight and also providing leading edge ways to heal and transform mutated DNA into RNA, of which I Am a forerunner in both brainwave and RNA research.

In addition, I Am also the inventor of the Vibrational Frequency Soul Resonance Attuner, a diagnostic healing tool that restructures the cellular and molecular mutated DNA of the body into Soulular RNA of our Soul lifeforce restoring the missing vibrational frequencies in the body into wholeness and integration utilising the technology of Piezoelectricity, SASER and Scalar waves. As a Spiritual Counseling and Healing Minister Mentor with a Doctorate in Divinity (in World Religion & Spirituality) through my extensive study of the spiritual realms and wisdom that pours through my being, I Am also the creator of the Inner Soul Child Healing process (a process created based upon my own healing of traumas, wounds, PTSD) which assist people to heal from their childhood wounds and traumas providing integration, wholeness, well~being into their lives.

DiamondLight Soul Centre
Meditational Hypnotherapist
January 2004 - Present
America and Global

Specialising in blending Meditation and Hypnosis together into a healing modality I created through my life studies and course in which I have created my own Meditational Hypnosis course, as well as, do one to one sessions with people to help them to heal trauma, addictions, fear, anxiety, depression, and other issues people have in their lives. For more on my course, please see this link <http://www.diamondlady.net/soulrememberingmultiversity.html>

DiamondLight Soul Centre
Sound Healing Therapist
January 1989 - Present
America and Global

Since the age of eight, I began singing in choir, and have spent a lifetime as a singer/songwriter and channeler of Lemurian Light Language (Source energy language/Lightcodes into sound healing and song) utilising our first instrument in human form of my voice. I Am also a crystal bowl practitioner utilising specifically attuned crystal bowls to provide healing and integration harmony of the body and soul. Revered as a Shaman, I play the native drum as well. In addition, I Am a harpist/sound healing guitarist and have been playing harp for 15 years and teach Intuitive Harp and Intuitive SoulSong Vocal Mentoring. As a Sound Healing Therapist, I currently has five albums released which utilise my gifts of song, guitar, native drum, crystal bowl and Meditational Hypnosis therapies to provide healing to those whom embrace such. For more on harp lessons, vocal mentoring, and more please see my links here at

<http://diamondlady.net/services.html> and
<http://diamondlady.net/soulrememberingmultiversity.html>

Humanitarian Spiritual Work
January 1989 - Present
Global

Ongoing continuous Humanitarian and Spiritual Work I do around the globe within various avenues both locally and online as per listed above with DiamondLight Soul Centre.

International Author and Speaker

January 1974 - Present

Global

Since the age of 12, I have been a writer, a channeler of wisdom through the Master Artist/Source/God/the Divine. As an internationally known author, I Am currently the author of 6 books in publication, two of them are currently available globally on Amazon.com, other online retailers around the globe, and available through my website. I also write numerous articles and prose regularly that are on my blog on facebook <https://www.facebook.com/Nenari> in the notes section and also on posts. In 1994 I won the Editor's Choice Award with The National Library of Poetry for my prose, being published in the "Outstanding Poets of 1994" anthology for being among the best 3% of all the entries judged. I also speak globally via online and physically in around the globe, as well as bringing the message of Unconditional Love as the Ambassadors of Love I Am. Some of those online and in person speakings can be found online at the following links <https://www.youtube.com/playlist?list=PLqUY2z21szNzRBrftRbfP6l4vWeO96do5> I also have been doing radio for 20+ years now and once had my own radio show podcast SISO Radio on my own website from 2004-2009. I also for 4 plus years was on weekly (and then twice monthly) on air on Rev. Michael Carbone's Be the Light Now Radio show on Sunday evenings.

Ezine Articles Pedia Co.

Platinum Expert Author

February 2008 - Present

Global

Ezine articles Platinum Expert Author with many articles on spirituality

Music Manager and Publicist for artists

Music Manager and Publicist for artists

February 2008 - Present

Global

Providing artistic music management, publicist work, and networking for artists on the journey. Been in the music management industry off and on for 25 years. 9+ years experience in Marketing and Executive Management specializing in Traditional and Social Media in the Music Industry. With my extensive connections musically and media wise throughout the globe, I provide assistance to artists for various musical, writing, publishing, and other artistic and business endeavours. Vast experience in assisting in all areas of

the artists' career with a focus placed upon my handling of the business side of things so that the artist can focus on what they do best which is create the music.

*Publicist/Executive Assistant/Marketing~ Social Media & Online Development, Traditional marketing/publicity, Brand Recognition with an emphasis on bringing the true heart and soul of the artist out

*Management~ Training & Development, Client & Vendor Relations, Project/ Gig Scheduling & Coordination, Conflict Resolution

India Newspost

Weekly Columnist for the OM, the One Moment column
September 2009 - December 2012 (3 years 4 months)

Had my own weekly column for this India newspaper. Weekly spiritual columnist for the India Newspost for the OM, the One Moment, Life's Truism in Balance writing on the balance of being spiritual within human experience.

Gonzo Magazine

Contributing Writer

April 2011 - July 2012 (1 year 4 months)

Contributing writer for Gonzo Online writing in-depth pieces from the heart of musicians in BC, Canada to touch, move and inspire you to see the real, raw, vulnerable, and from the heartness of the musician behind the music; being totally naked and exposed, revealing all and holding back none, and their legacy that they desire to leave for us all.

HMP Recording and Development

Music Writer/Artist Liaison

April 2011 - April 2012 (1 year 1 month)

BC, Canada

Humanitarian work within being a contributing writer for HMP Recording and Development's music events and musicians/bands, as well as, coordinated and attended meetings in being a liaison for artists such as Crossfire, Jim Moffatt, David Cambridge, and other musicians/bands to sign with HMP. Created complete writing of presskit for the band Crossfire to present this band to HMP, also coordinated studio time with Chris Madsen (in Chris' recording studio) for Crossfire to record their demo soundtrack Fire and Thrills which was submitted to HMP in getting them signed to the label.

Education

Universal Ministries School of Theology

Doctor of Divinity (Honourary Doctorate in Divinity) in World Religion and Spirituality, Spiritual · (2005 - 2005)

Universal Ministries

Spiritual Healing Counseling Minister, Spiritual Ministry · (2004 - 2004)

Usui Shiki Ryoho

Reiki Level 1, Reiki Level 2, and Reiki Master Teacher Certifications, Reiki · (2004 - 2005)

Yogananda Institute

Meditation Hypnosis Therapy, Study of Meditation and hypnosis · (2003 - 2004)

Yogananda Institute

Crystal Therapy Certification, Crystal Therapy · (2003 – 2004)

Yogananda Institute

Chakra Therapy Certification, Chakra Therapy · (2003 – 2004)

Yogananda Institute

Aromatherapy Certification, Aromatherapy · (2003 – 2004)

Isla Verde Spa Training Academy

Lomi Lomi Massage Certification (2019)

Isla Verde Spa Training Academy

Deep Tissue Massage Certification (2019)

Chi Nei Tsang Massage Certification (2019)

Practitioner Member of the CTAA (Complimentary Therapists Accredited Association (2019 to present) CTAA Membership Number 10662756